No. 224

H.P. Forest Department
=) D

Dated Rampur, the / z 5 292

From: - CCF. Rampur. To:- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) H.P. Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.2898 hac (instead of 0.5448 hac) of forest land in which the
quarry site is only 0.1964 ha in favour of M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog Pashada
for mining and installation of stone crusher under the jurisdiction of Rampur
Forest Division, District Shimla, H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-314/1997 (FCA) dated 21.03.2019
and in continuation to this office Memo of even No. 2216 dated 11.07.2019 on the subject
cited above.

2. In this context, the user agency has submitted the FRA Certificate on the
prescribed format alongwith its Gram Sabha Proceedings, which is enclosed herewith for
taking further action at your end please.

Encl: - As above

\“l%
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Bsr, H.P.
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